
Sector Partners Initiative RFP BEA-OWO 2019-0003 

Questions and Answers 
 

Q.  Who will monthly progress reports go to? 

A.   Monthly reports will be submitted to Joe Doiron, he SPI Project Manager (i.e., BEA/OWO Community 
Outreach Administrator) 

 

Q.  Will Constant Contact be kept up and running for us to continue to use it for monthly newsletters to our 
stakeholders? 

A.   It is anticipated that each entity maintain a process for ensuring ongoing and effective communication 
with stakeholders that will support sustainability.  BEA/OWO may provide access to constant contact 
for one an additional year.   

 

Q.   Under definitions page 6, I see that there are four sectors listed, but not Health Care, is there a reason 
Health Care is not listed. 

A.  No.  It was an oversight. It is added to the RFP that is posted on www.NHWorks.org 

 

Q.   Communications—do you know if Constant Contact will be available to us? 

A.    Please see answer above. 

 

Q. Performance metrics—do you envision each sector having their own metrics or the same metrics for all 
sectors.  

A.  Each sector may propose metrics they consider to be most effective for their purposes.  At a future date, 
all parties may agree to adopt common measures.  

 

Q. Does BEA have any specific measures they want included? 

A. No 

 

Q.  Does BEA want a 3rd party evaluator to measure the metrics? 

A.  No 

http://www.nhworks.org/


 

Q. Regarding references, can you please define workforce development organization? 

A. Workforce development is often characterized as an economic development strategy, of which education 
and training is a crucial component to connect a job seeker with a job.  For the purpose of this RFP, a 
workforce development entity is defined as any organization engaged in these or related work activities.  
The intent is to demonstrate the Offeror’ s understanding of and/or engagement with community 
partners engaged in working to address workforce issues consistent with the goals of the Sector 
Partnership Initiative.  

 


